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DATE: April 29, 2015

TO: Cariotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Melinda Watts Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering

RE: Docket No. 140147-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Sumter County
by Jumper Creek Utility Company.

Please file the attached in the above mentioned Docket File.

Thank you.

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED APR 29, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 02401-15
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Jumper Creek Utility Company
Attn: Mr. Gary Deremer, Regional Director
4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard
New Port Richey, Florida 34652

Re: Docket No. 140147-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Sumter County by
Jumper Creek Utility Company.

Dear Mr. Deremer:

After reviewing Jumper Creek Utility Company's (Jumper Creek) pro forma requests in Docket
No. 140147-WS, staff needs additional information concerning one of the items.

For the following questions, please refer to Document No. 01693-15, filed in Docket No.
140147-WS, page 7, concerning Invoice No. 798742, for re-piping and associated work for the
Jumper Creek wastewater treatment plant.

1. Why was this project necessary?

2. What benefits does it provide to the customers?

3. What benefits does it provide to the Utility?

4. What are the annual O&M savings in terms of the following parameters, if any?

a. Man-hours -

b. Chemicals -

c. Purchased power -
d. Other supplies -

5. Please provide documentation to support the costs reported on Invoice No. 798742.
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Please provide the information requested above by May8, 2015. If youhave any questions or need
additional time,pleasecontact MelindaWattsby phone at (850)413-6952.
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Sincerely,

Melinda Watts

Engineering Specialist
Division of Engineering

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 140147-WS)
Troy Rendell via email (trendell@uswatercorp.net)




